NASA Ames Research Center


QUESTION AND ANSWER SET 1

Response to Questions for “EDL-TDP-RFI-AMD”
Q1. Will material requirements other than thermal requirements related to overall mission performance be defined in the RFP or will that be a contractor task? (e.g. ablator performance after trans-Mars exposure to space environment) 

A1. We will be interested in the structural properties of the material concepts in order to understand their interaction with the carrier structure.  These properties will useful in guiding the direction the design of the carrier structure takes.  Eventually, long term exposure to space during cruise will be investigated, but not during the initial portions of the project.
Note: At the present time, no funding has been allocated by NASA to this effort, although it may be in the future.  All notices regarding a firm commitment by NASA to pursue this effort as a procurement will be posted on the NASA Business Opportunities website, as well as FedBizOpps.gov.

Q2. The RFI speaks of TPS only but alludes to structure as well. Is this RFI strictly limited to TPS or is information related to other aspects of the system, such heat shield structure, deployment mechanisms, and integrated thermal protection systems also of interest? 

A2.  This RFI is limited to the TPS.  We would always welcome insights on other aspects of the system, however, the project will be concentrating on the TPS.  This is based on the projected budgets.

Q3. The RFI includes peak heat flux and total heat load for each of the two vehicle concepts. Are the heat flux profiles (heat flux as a function of time) also available? 

A3.  
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Deployables:
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Q4. Peak pressure and peak shear force are provided, is there an estimate of peak internal load? 

A4. No, not at this time.

Q5. The RFI states a strong preference for monolithic material systems. However, the sizes of the two vehicles given in the RFI are such that there is no autoclave big enough to cure the TPS material in one piece. Is it NASA’s intent to eliminate autoclave cured materials from consideration? If not, how does NASA intend to address this conflict? 

A5. No, we fully expect to consider cured materials.  The project is planning to evaluate manufacturability, and eventually build large (but not full) scale demonstration units.  Since the expected delivery dates for full size heatshields will be in the 2030 time frame, we are hopeful that larger facilities will be developed by then.  
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